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Center for Judicial Accountabili}z, Inc. (CJA)
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:40 AM
To: ‘Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov'; 'Paladino, Victor'; '‘Brodie, Frederick'
Subject: CJA v. Cuomo Citizen-Taxpayer Action at NY Court of Appeals: May 31, 2019 Motion for
Reargument, Etc -- Attention Required by Attorney General James, Personally
Attachments: 5-31-19-rearg-disqual-motion.pdf; corrections-pp15and33.pdf
TO: Solicitor General Barbara Underwood

Assistant Solicitor General Victor Paladino
Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie

This is to advise that on Saturday, June 1, 2019, | served upon you, by Priority Mail, two copies of appellants’ May 31,
2019 motion for reargument/renewal & vacatur, determination/certification of threshold issues,
disclosure/disqualification & other relief. According to the tracking info, it has already been delivered:
https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tLabels=9505+5141+8966+9152+3029+15.

For your convenience, the May 31, 2019 motion is attached. For your further convenience, CIA’s webpage for the
motion, posting much substantiating law and evidence, is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-
nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action/2nd/ct-appeals/5-31-19-reargument-etc.htm.

So that there is no doubt as to Attorney General James’ actual knowledge of what has been going on, in her name -
and her criminal and disciplinary culpability therefor — please immediately forward to her.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant
on her own behalf, as director of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.,
& on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public Interest
914-421-1200



